
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 2/28/2012 10:14:15 AM 

Kerr, Joan (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J2Kw); 
To: lRedacted_ _ _ _ ): rjl852@att.com 

(rjl852@att.com); Hobbs, Rick (RHobbs@semprautilities.com); 
Richard.Tom@sce.com (Richard.Tom@sce.com); Emma@gswater.com 
(Emma@gswater.com); Debbie.Lumpkin@sce.com (Debbie.Lumpkin@sce.com); 
EBreeden@semprautilities.com (EBreeden@semprautilities.com); STROBEL, 
MARIANNE G (ATTSI) (mt2542@att.com); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Michael.Hoover@sce.com (Michael.Hoover@sce.com); Phason, Douglas 
(douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov); Melton, Drisha (drisha.melton@cpuc.ca.gov); 
esther.northrup@cox.com (esther.northrup@cox.com); McCallion, Timothy (TIM) 
(tim.mccallion@verizon.com); Joyce.Christanio@sprint.com 
(Joyce.Christanio@sprint.com); Joe Alderete (Joe.Alderete@sce.com); 
Rachelle_chong@cable.comcast.com (Rachelle_chong@cable.comcast.com); 
Gutierrez, John (John_Gutierrez@cable.comcast.com) 

Cc: Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Supplier Diversity En Banc 10th year anniversary 

Hello, 

I am still struggling to find a date that is amenable to each of you and also our 5 Commissioners. 

I'd like each of you give me the AVAILABLE dates for your companies CEO/Presidents that will be 
speaking at this year's Supplier Diversity En Banc. 

Please give me all the available dates for the following weeks: 

Week of September 17th 

Week of October 1st 

Week of October 15th 

SB GT&S 0212333 
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We really need to finalize the date so that we secure a venue and begin the process of planning for the 
en banc. This year we are inviting the Governor and other dignitaries as this is the 10th anniversary. 

Please provide me their availability by COB, Friday, March 2nd. 

Regards, 

marzia 

Marzia Zafar * CPUC * zaf(8>.CDuc.ca.gov *415-7 7 

SB GT&S 0212334 


